LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
THURSDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 2008

6.30 pm at the
Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 1EA

To all members of the Equality and Diversity Forum:Councillors Margaret Ali, Ruth Dombey,
Abigail Lock, Pamela Picknett and Misdaq
Zaidi (Substitutes: Councillors Sean
Brennan and Brendan Hudson)
Brother Shafi Chowdhury
Edwina McCarthy
Joan Parker
Pam Davis
Nasser Butt
(vacancy)
(vacancy)
Andy Wilson

London Borough of Sutton
Sutton Faith and Belief Forum
Physical and Sensory Disabilities Partnership Board
Sutton Carers’ Forum
Sutton Seniors’ Forum
Sutton Minority Ethnic Forum
Sutton Corporate Parents’ Forum
Sutton Women’s Centre
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Group

Advisers:
Kevin Biggs
Kate Evans
Chief Insp. David Gair
Alastair Howarth
Nikki Williams
Tim Lyth
Fran Massiah
(vacancy)

Borough Fire Commander
Learning Services Lead Adviser
Safer Sutton Partnership
HM Prison Highdown
HM Prison Down View
Carshalton College
Sutton Housing Strategy Group
Sutton Volunteer Bureau

Paul Martin
Chief Executive
Civic Offices
St Nicholas Way
Sutton
SM1 1EA
5 February 2008
Enquiries to: Peter Snow, Principal Committee Manager
Tel: 020 8770 5119 Fax: 020 8770 5404 E-mail: peter.snow@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

CIVIC OFFICES, SUTTON
GROUND FLOOR MEETING ROOMS
FIRE PRECAUTIONS
If there is a FIRE in the building the fire alarm will sound continuously. Leave the building
immediately by the most direct route, either back through reception or the fire exit into Lower
Square. Take your coat and any bags with you. Assemble in the car park in front of the
Holiday Inn.
First Aid can be obtained from Civic Security in reception.

Toilet

Toilet
Room 1
Toilet

Toilet

Reception

Room
5

Room
4

Fire
Exit

Room
2

Room
3

Fire
Exit

Lower Square
Entrance

Holiday Inn
Car Park

2

Reminder – Declaration of Interests

Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they should
declare.
Personal interests:
Where it might reasonably be regarded that a matter will affect the well-being or financial
position of you, a member of your family, any person with whom you have a close
association, or any person or body with which you or they are involved or in which they
have a relevant beneficial interest, to a greater extent than the majority of people affected
by the decision.
In this case you should declare the interest and state the nature of it.
Personal and Prejudicial Interests:
Where a personal interest is thought to be so significant that a member of the public, with
knowledge of the facts, would consider it likely to prejudice the member’s judgment of the
public interest.
In this case you should declare the interest, state the nature of it, and leave the meeting
room.
Further information can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct and Protocol. If you
are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you should seek advice before the
Committee meeting from either Richard Shortman or Fiona Ledden.
If, during the course of the Committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest
you should always declare it.
PLEASE NOTE: Any decision taken at this meeting does not become definitive until 10am
on the second working day after the meeting. Any four members of the Council may notify
the Chief Executive by then if they require a decision to be reviewed. Please contact the
Project Manager named on the Agenda frontsheet for further information.

AGENDA
1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES

2.

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)
of the meeting held on 13 December 2007 (ENCLOSURE).

3.

SUTTON'S LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT
Report of the Executive Head of Policy and Communication (ENCLOSURE).
(to follow)

1

4.

WORK PLAN 2008/09
Report of the Executive Head of Policy and Communication (ENCLOSURE).
(to follow)

5.

HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL DAY
The Senior Policy Officer (Equalities) will report orally.

6.

INTERNATIONAL DAY OF THE DISABLED
The Physical and Sensory Disabilities Partnership Board will report orally.

7.

SUTTON MINORITY ETHNIC FORUM
Nasser Butt will report orally on the work of the Forum.

8.

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 2007/08 - HALF-YEAR TRACKER REPORT
Report of the Executive Head of Policy and Communications (ENCLOSURE).
(to follow)

9.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
brought forward at the direction of the Chair, who has approved the reason for
urgency.

2

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY FORUM
13 December 2007 at 6.30 pm
MEMBERS:

Councillor Ruth Dombey (Chair), Councillors Margaret Ali,
Abigail Lock, Pamela Picknett, Shafi Chowdhury, Nasser Butt
and Alastair Howarth

ABSENT:

Councillor Misdaq Zaidi, Edwina McCarthy, Joan Parker,
Pam Davis, Toby Price, Andy Wilson, Kevin Biggs, Kate Evans,
Beau Fadahunsi, David Gair, Tim Lyth and Melodie Shelbourne

Also present:
(*Absent)

*Kevin Biggs
*Kate Evans
*Beau Fadahunsi
*Chief Insp David Gair
Alastair Howarth
*Tim Lyth
*Fran Massiah
*Melodie Shelbourne

29.

Borough Fire Commander
Sutton Education Lead Adviser
Sutton Minority Ethnic forum
Safer Sutton Partnership
HM Prison Highdown
Carshalton College
Sutton Housing Strategy Group
Sutton Volunteer Bureau

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTES

Apologies were received from Chief inspector David Gair, Tim Lyth, Edwina
McCarthy and Andy Wilson.
The Chair welcomed Nasser Butt, who was now the representative of the Sutton
Minority Ethnic Forum.
Resolved: To note that Nasser Butt’s substitute will be Gerry Jerome and
that of Brother Shafi Chowdhury will be Mark Tomlinson.
30.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 27 September 2007 were approved as a
correct record, and signed by the Chair.
31.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

It was reported that only one nomination for Vice-Chair had been received, that of
Brother Shafi Chowdhury.
Resolved: That Brother Shafi Chowdhury be elected Vice-Chair of the
Forum until the first meeting after the Annual Meeting of the Council in
2008.
32.
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - PLANNING POLICY
CONSULTATION
It was reported that the Council would shortly be undertaking a six week
consultation on three policy documents of the new Local Development Framework.
The Framework would eventually replace the current Unitary Development Plan
and the policies it would contain would guide future development in the Borough
over the next 10-15 years. Officers were communicating with local residents to
ensure that the policy documents would, so far as possible, meet peoples wishes
and needs.
The three policy documents were a core planning strategy, a site development
policies document and a plan for Sutton Town Centre.
The core planning strategy set out the key strategic elements of the planning
framework and comprised a long term spatial vision and strategy, strategic
1

Agenda Item 2

Page 2

objectives, core policies and a monitoring and implementation framework. It
recognised the need to create housing and employment, and to invest in town
centres, whilst protecting most open land. The site development policies
document identified of possible sites in the Borough that might be suitable for
development to meet long term needs. The Sutton Town Centre plan document
identified certain sites where there could be opportunities for the development or
improvement of residential, employment or retail uses.
Some members expressed the view that there was a need for additional meeting
and worship space, which would promote social inclusion. It was said that some
local authorities made special provision to establish meeting places for ethnic
minorities. It was also noted that some shopping areas outside the Borough
catered for the specific needs of minority interests and it was suggested that
Sutton could encourage the development of, for example, an Asian market.
There were concerns about accessibility within sustainable transport areas for
disabled people. Sustainable transport areas were defined as within a ten minute
walk or 800 metres in any direction from the edge of the town centre boundary.
That distance could be achieved by some ‘Shopmobility’ vehicles.
Resolved: That the comments by members of the Forum outlined above be
taken into account by the Head of Strategic Environmental Planning as part
of the consultation.
33.

EPSOM AND ST HELIER HOSPITALS ACCESS ISSUES

Further to Minute 16/07, the Chair reported that Ted Gates had had two meetings
with officers from the Hospital Trust but was not yet in a position to report on the
progress achieved.
Resolved: To defer.
34.

MAKING A DIFFERENCE

Further to Minute 22/07, the Chair reported that the new Sutton Minority Ethnic
Forum had established an interim executive committee; a project to enable
members of black and minority ethnic groups to ‘shadow’ local councillors, with a
view to encouraging them to stand for the Council, had been very successful; and
the Faith and Belief Forum had organised a second ‘question time’ event for
students.
Members also drew attention to the wish of the Sutton Minority Ethnic Forum to
identify the eastern European community in Sutton; to an invitation to members to
attend meetings on equality at HM Prison Highdown; and to the United Nations
day for disabled people on 3 December, when there had been a local awards
ceremony to mark the achievements of disabled people.
It was suggested that the Forum promote a joint project with a cross-cutting theme
common to all local organisations with interests in equality and diversity issues.
Resolved: That further consideration be given at the Forum’s next meeting
to a joint project.
35.

BORDER AND IMMIGRATION AGENCY - DISPERSAL POLICY

Further to Minute 23/07, the response from the Border and Immigration Agency
was submitted. The Agency had set out in a standard response the detail of their
policy but appeared to have misunderstood what the Forum had sought. The
Agency dispersed asylum seekers to Sutton, and other local authorities, on a rota
basis, but without any warning. The Forum had asked that the Agency notify the
Authority in advance of how many asylum seekers were to be sent and when, but
that information had not been given.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 2

Resolved: That the Agency be asked again to liaise with officers regarding
the number of asylum seekers and the dates when they will be sent to
Sutton.
36.

SEASONAL CELEBRATIONS

Members noted the forthcoming celebrations of different faiths.

The meeting ended at 8.38 pm

Chair:
Date:

3

Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank

